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Dear Mr Macholc,

Planning Application 3/2018//0498: Discharge of conditions 5 (bird and bat boxes)
and 18 (archaeological record) from planning permission 3/2017/0489. Lyme
House Farm, Chipping Road, Thornley with Wheatley PR3 2TE

The above application is accompanied by a written scheme of investigation for the
proposed recording works, but does not give details of the author or the contractor who
will be undertaking the works. Unfortunately it seems to have been 'recycled' from an
earlier project and has dates of December 2017 within it. It also notes that a drawn plan
is to be produced but does not mention elevation or section drawings. These latter will
be required as part of the recording scheme, but can be based on suitably checked and
annotated architects plans.

We would therefore suggest that the written scheme is revised and re-submitted.

Yours sincerely

Peter Iles

Registered Address: | Carr House Lane Lancaster LAl ISW



